
 

 
 

        
Town Hall – 11 S. Main Street, Pittsford – Lower Level 

                           Tuesday, June 18, 2019 – 6:00 PM  
Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Public Hearing  

Public Hearing on Local Law #2 of 2019 to Extend Temporary Moratorium on Subdivision of Real 
Property in RRSP Zone 
 
Resolution for Extension of Temporary Moratorium on Subdivision of Real Property in RRSP Zone 
      
Public Hearing on Sewer District Extension JH-157 – Alpine Ridge Subdivision 
 
Resolution for Approval of Sewer District Extension JH-157 – Alpine Ridge Subdivision 

Minutes 
            Public Comment 
            May 21, 2019 
General 
            Department of Public Works Presentation on Proposed Dog Park 
 
Legal Matters 
            Public Comment 

Lease Extension – 19 South Main Street Parking Lot 
Set Public Hearing on Amendment of Tobey PUD Parcel 8, Section A  
 

Financial Matters 
Public Comment 
Fiscal Advisor Services – Municipal Solutions, Inc. 
Transfers 
Vouchers 
 

Operational Matters  
Public Comment 
Authorize Parking for Veterans Administration 
Buffalo Bills Training Camp Parking Provisions 
Buffalo Bills Training Camp Peddler Provisions 
 

Personnel Matters 
Public Comment 
Hiring Resolution 
 

Recreational Matters 
 
Other Business 

Board Discussion on Selection of Community Choice Aggregation Administrator 
Public Comment 
Adjournment 

SUPERVISOR 
William A. Smith, Jr. 

COUNCIL MEMBERS 
Kate Bohne Munzinger, Deputy 

Supervisor 
Kevin Beckford 

Matthew J. O’Connor 
Stephanie Townsend 

TOWN BOARD AGENDA 



MEMORANDUM 

To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: June 11, 2019 

Regarding: Local Law #2 of 2019 - Extension of Temporary Moratorium 
           on Subdivision of Real Property in the RRSP Zoning District 
           and Extended RRSP Zone 
 

For Meeting On: June 18, 2019 
 
    
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 

The Town Board has previously received proposed Local Law #2 of 2019, 
which would extend the Temporary Moratorium on the subdivision of real property 
in the RRSP Zoning District and the Extended RRSP Zone.  A Public Hearing on 
the proposed Local Law is being held on June 18, 2019. 

Recommendation is hereby made that the Town Board approve the 
proposed Local Law. 
 



 

 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, New York, held at the Town 
Hall, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York, 
on the 18th day of June, 2019. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Kevin S. Beckford, Councilman 
Matthew J. O’Connor, Councilman 
Stephanie Townsend, Councilwoman 

 
ABSENT:  None 
____________________________________________________ 
 
  In the Matter 
 
   of 
 
THE ADOPTION OF PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 2  
of 2019: EXTENSION OF TEMPORARY MORATORIUM  
ON THE SUBDIVISION OF REAL PROPERTY IN THE RRSP ZONING 
DISTRICT AND THE EXTENDED RRSP ZONE. 
____________________________________________________ 

 
Adoption Resolution  

 
WHEREAS, true and correct copies of proposed Local Law No. 2 of 2019: Extension of 

Temporary Moratorium on the Subdivision of Real Property in the RRSP Zoning District and the 

Extended RRSP Zone, were placed upon the desks of all members of the Town Board of the Town 

Board, New York, more than seven (7) calendar days, exclusive of Sunday, prior to the 18th day of 

June, 2019; and 

WHEREAS, there was duly published in a newspaper previously designated as an official 

newspaper for publication of public notices, and posted upon the bulletin board maintained by the 

Town Clerk pursuant to § 40(6) of the Town Law, a notice of public hearing to the effect that the 

Town Board would hold a public hearing on the 18th day of June, 2019, at 6:00 P.M., Local Time, 

at the Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York, on said Local Law No. 2 of 2019. 

WHEREAS, the said public hearing was duly held on the 18th day of June, 2019, at 6:00 

P.M., Local Time, at the Town Hall, Pittsford, New York, and all persons present were given an 

opportunity to be heard, whether speaking in favor of or against the adoption of said Local Law No. 

2 of 2019; and 



 

 2 

WHEREAS, subsequent to the closing of said public hearing, and after all persons interested 

had been heard, the Town Board considered the adoption of said Local Law No. 2 of 2019; and  

WHEREAS, the within matter is a Type II action, pursuant to 6 NYCRR  §617.5 (c)(36) and, 

accordingly, is not subject to further review under SEQRA; and 

WHEREAS, it was the decision of the Town Board that said Local Law No. 2 of 2019 should 

be adopted. 

NOW, on a motion duly made and seconded, it was 

RESOLVED, that Local Law No. 2 of 2019: Extension of Temporary Moratorium on the 

Subdivision of Real Property in the RRSP Zoning District and the RRSP Extended Zone, be 

adopted by the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, to read as annexed hereto; and it 

was further 

RESOLVED, that within twenty (20) days subsequent to the 18th day of June, 2019, there 

shall be filed with the Secretary of State one certified copy of said Local Law No. 2 of 2019.   

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

William A. Smith, Jr.  VOTING 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 

Kevin S. Beckford   VOTING 

Matthew J. O’Connor  VOTING 

Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

DATED: June 18, 2019 

 
_________________________________ 
      Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 

 
I, LINDA M. DILLON, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO 

HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the resolution as herein specified with the 

original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford and that the same 

is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ___ day of June, 2019. 

 
_________________________________ 
      Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 



 
 
 BE IT ENACTED BY THE 
 TOWN BOARD OF THE 
 TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
 NEW YORK 
 AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 LOCAL LAW NO. 2 OF 2019: 
 EXTENSION OF TEMPORARY MORATORIUM 

ON THE SUBDIVISION OF REAL PROPERTY 
IN THE RRSP ZONING DISTRICT  

AND THE EXTENDED RRSP ZONE  
 

 
 
Sec. 1  Title 
 

This law shall be known as “Local Law No. 2 of 2019:  Extension of Temporary 
Moratorium on the Subdivision of Real Property in the RRSP Zoning District and the Extended 
RRSP Zone.” 
 
Sec. 2  Findings 
 

The Town Board finds as follows: 
 

                      (a)  Under Town Law § 272-a, all town land use regulations must be in 
accordance with a comprehensive plan. A comprehensive plan envisions broad ideas, sets 
goals derived from those ideas, establishes policies derived from the goals, and lists actions 
to achieve the goals and fulfill the policies.  The Town’s first goal is to protect community 
character; that is, to maintain and enhance Pittsford’s physical character and quality of life by 
managing future growth and development and protecting existing resources. With regard to 
residential development, the Town has several policies, which include the assurance that 
new residential development contributes to Pittsford’s character through complementary 
design standards and that open space is configured into large areas that are usable for 
passive recreation and preservation of viable agriculture. 
 
  (b)  Among the specific actions to achieve the goals and fulfill the policies is the 
action to extend the Town’s RRSP zoning to areas (a) between the Water Authority property 
at the reservoir and the Thruway, bordered by Mendon Center Road and West Bloomfield 
Road; and (b) west of Mendon Center Road, the area south of the Autumn Woods 
development, between Autumn Woods and the Thruway (items a and b, collectively, the 
“Extended RRSP Zone”).  Another action is for the Town Board to consider a moratorium on 
development in the RRSP Zoning District and the Extended RRSP Zone until Town Zoning 
Code modifications can be addressed.  These actions are set forth in the Town’s 2018 draft 
Comprehensive Plan Update at page 34. 



 
  (c)  The completion of the update to the Comprehensive Plan will provide the 
Town Board with the framework to analyze and enact appropriate modifications to the Town’s 
Zoning Code, which will address and regulate future development in the RRSP Zoning 
District and the Extended RRSP zone. 
 

(d)  The previously-enacted temporary moratorium on the subdivision of real 
property in the RRSP Zoning District and the Extended RRSP zone, pursuant to Local Law No. 5 
of 2018, is set to expire on June 26, 2019. 

 
(e)    An extension of the aforesaid temporary moratorium on the subdivision of real 

property in the RRSP Zoning District and the Extended RRSP zone is necessary in order for the 
Town to complete the update of the Comprehensive Plan and to consider appropriate 
amendments to the Town’s Zoning Code.    
 
 
Sec. 3  Purpose and Intent 
 

(a) It is the purpose of this law to promote the goals, policies, and actions 
identified above for a reasonable period of time in order to effectuate solutions and in order to 
promote the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of the Town of Pittsford. 
 

(b) It is the further purpose of this law to enable the Town of Pittsford to stop the 
subdivision of land in the RRSP Zoning District and the Extended RRSP Zone within the Town 
for a reasonable time pending an update to the Town’s Comprehensive Plan and, if necessary, 
adoption of laws necessary to effectuate revisions to the Zoning Code of the Town, as well as 
other laws of the Town, and pending the necessary SEQRA process to evaluate each of the 
above actions. 
 

(c) It is the further purpose of this law to fulfill the Town’s constitutional, 
statutory and legal obligations to protect and preserve the public health, welfare, and safety of 
the citizens of the Town, and, in particular, to protect the value, use and enjoyment of property in 
the Town, to prohibit the filing of certain new applications for the subdivision of real property and 
thus defer official governmental action permitting the subdivision of certain real property until the 
Town Board has instituted and completed proceedings on possible recommendations for 
adoption of amendments to the text of the Zoning Code of the Town and other laws of the Town. 

 
(d) It is the further purpose of this law to supersede those provisions of §276 of 

New York Town Law and of the Town Code relating to period of time in which the Planning 
Board must render a decision on an application for subdivision approval for the period of this 
temporary moratorium, or any extension thereto.  

 
(e) It is the further purpose of this law to supersede those provisions of §267 of 

New York Town Law, and of the Town Code relating to the procedures for the hearing of 
variance requests from this Extension of Temporary Moratorium Law.  As stated below, it is the 
intent of the Town Board to hear requests for variance from this Extension of Temporary 
Moratorium Law, rather than the Town’s Zoning Board of Appeals.   
 
Sec. 4  Imposition of Moratorium 



 
(a) For a period of one hundred eighty (180) days from and after the adoption 

date of this law and its effective date, no application for the subdivision of real property within the 
RRSP Zoning District and the Extended RRSP Zone hereinabove described may be filed, 
accepted or processed, except as provided in paragraph (b) below and Section 5 of this law. For 
the purpose of this law, an application for the subdivision of real property shall be deemed to 
mean any request for official action by the Town Board or Planning Board which request and 
approval would in any way commence or continue the process whereby land is or may be 
subdivided.   
 

(b) The imposition of this law shall not affect the processing of applications for 
the subdivision of real property for which concept, preliminary or final subdivision approval has 
been granted by the Planning Board prior to the effective date of this law. 
 
Sec. 5  Alleviation of Hardship 
 

(a) The Town Board may authorize exceptions to the moratorium imposed by 
this law when it finds, based upon evidence presented to it, that deferral of action on an 
application for the subdivision of real property and the deferral of approval of the application for 
the duration of the moratorium would impose an extraordinary hardship on a landowner or 
developer. 
 

(b) A request for an exception based upon extraordinary hardship shall be filed 
with the Town Supervisor or his designee, including a fee of fifty dollars ($50.00) to cover 
processing and advertising costs, by the landowner, or the developer with the consent of the 
landowner. Such request shall provide a recitation of the specific facts that are alleged to support 
the claim of extraordinary hardship, and shall contain such other information as the Town 
Supervisor or his designee shall prescribe as necessary for the Town Board to be fully informed 
with respect to the application. 
 

(c) A public hearing on any request for an exception for extraordinary hardship 
shall be set by the Town Board at the first regular meeting of the Town Board that occurs ten 
(10) days after the request for exception is received by the Town. 
 

(d) In reviewing an application for an exception based upon a claim of 
extraordinary hardship, the Town Board shall consider the following criteria: 
 

(1) The extent to which the applicant has prior to the effective date of 
this law received any permits or approvals for the proposed 
subdivision. 

 
(2) The extent to which the proposed subdivision would cause 

significant environmental degradation, adversely impact adjacent 
areas, or adversely impact the land uses appropriate to the property. 

 
(3)     Whether the applicant, prior to the effective date of this law, has 

incurred financial obligations to a lending institution, which, 
despite a thorough review of alternative solutions, the applicant 
cannot meet unless the subdivision proceeds. 



 

 
(4)     Whether the moratorium will expose the applicant to substantial 

monetary liability to third persons; or would leave the applicant 
completely unable, after a thorough review of alternative 
solutions, to earn a reasonable return on the property. 

 
(5)     The extent to which actions of the applicant were undertaken in 

good faith belief that the proposed subdivision would not lead to 
significant environmental degradation, undue adverse impacts on 
adjacent areas, or adversely impact the land uses appropriate to 
the property. 

 
(e) At the conclusion of the public hearing and after reviewing the 

evidence and testimony placed before it, the Town Board shall act upon the request to 
approve, deny or approve in part and deny in part the request made by the applicant. 
 
Sec. 6  Validity 
 

If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this law is held to be invalid or 
unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding shall in no way 
affect the validity of the remaining portions of this law. 
 
Sec. 7  Effective Date 
 

This Local Law shall become effective upon its adoption and upon its filing 
with the New York Secretary of State. 



MEMORANDUM 

To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: June 11, 2019 

Regarding: Sewer District Extension JH-157 (Alpine Ridge Subdivision)  
 

For Meeting On: June 18, 2019 
 
    
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 

The Town Board has previously received a Petition for the establishment of an Extension 
to the Pittsford Sewer District, to be known as “JH-157, (Alpine Ridge Subdivision)”. A Public 
Hearing on the Petition has been scheduled for the evening of June 18, 2019. 

 
Attached is the proposed “Resolution and Order” approving the establishment of this 

Extension to the Sewer District. 
 
Recommendation is hereby made that the Town Board approve the proposed Extension. 

In the event that the Board determines that action should take place on the proposed Sewer 
District Extension, I suggest the following Resolution motion: 

 
 
 
 

 
 
I move that Extension JH-157, (Alpine Road Subdivision), to the Pittsford Sewer 

District, on lands located on Mendon Road and West Bloomfield Road owned by Morrell 
Builders, Inc., Jenny LaSala, Mary Ellen McCrossen, Kevin C. Ryan, and Christine D. 
Wilcox, be approved, as set forth in the proposed written Resolution and Order. 
 



 1 

At a regular Meeting of the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, New York held at the Town 
Hall, 11 South Main Street, in the Town of 
Pittsford, New York, on the 18th day of June, 
2019. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
  Kevin S. Beckford, Councilman 
  Matthew J. O’Connor, Councilman 
  Stephanie Townsend, Councilwoman 
 
ABSENT: None 
 
TOWN BOARD      STATE OF NEW YORK 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD                            COUNTY OF MONROE 
_______________________________________________________________ 
 
 In the Matter of adding “Extension JH-157, (Alpine Ridge Subdivision)” 
to the PITTSFORD SEWER DISTRICT including the following properties:  
 
651 Mendon Road 26.3 acres   T.A. No. 192.01-1-6         
206 W. Bloomfield Road 2.2 acres  T.A. No. 178.03-2-36        RESOLUTION AND 
208 W. Bloomfield Road 2.1 acres T.A. No. 178.03-2-38        ORDER  
597 Mendon Road    T.A. No. 178.03-2-10        EXTENDING 
611 Mendon Road    T.A. No. 178.03-2-9  DISTRICT   
619 Mendon Road    T.A. No. 178.03-2-8 
625 Mendon Road    T.A. No. 178.03-2-30      
_______________________________________________________________                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                         
 
 WHEREAS, a Petition having been duly presented to the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, together with the necessary maps and 
information which requests an Extension to the Pittsford Sewer District, to be known as 
“Extension JH-157, (Alpine Ridge Subdivision)”; and 
 WHEREAS, the aforesaid Petition was signed by the owners of the property 
within the proposed Extension to the District; and 

WHEREAS, an Order was duly adopted by the Town Board on the 21st day of 
May, 2019, for the hearing of all persons interested in the matter to be held on the 18th 
day of June, 2019, at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, at the Pittsford Town Hall, 11 South 
Main Street, Town of Pittsford, New York; and 

WHEREAS, due proof of publication and posting of the said Order has been duly 
filed with the Clerk of the said Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the hearing required by the said Order has been duly held, and it 
appears from the said Petition that the proposed Extension to the District does not 
require any expenditure of money for the construction or acquisition of the improvement 

 



 2 

therein, and does not require the financing of the cost thereof by the issuance of any 
bonds, notes, certificates of any indebtedness of said Town; and 

WHEREAS, the within action is a Type II action, pursuant to the SEQRA 
regulations published at 6 NYCRR §617.5(c)(13), requiring no further environmental 
review by the Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, the permission of the Comptroller of the State of New York is not 
required for the Extension to the District; 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is unanimously  
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that 
(a) The Petition is signed and acknowledged or approved as required by law 

and is otherwise sufficient; 
(b) All the property and the sole property owners within the Extension to the 

District are benefited thereby; 
(c) All the property and the sole property owners benefited are included within 

the limits of the Extension to the District;  
(d) The expenses of Maintenance of the Extension to the District are to be 

paid by the sole property owners annually on a benefit basis; and 
(e) It is in the public interest to grant in whole the relief sought; and it is further 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that Extension “JH-157, (Alpine Ridge 

Subdivision)” to the Pittsford Sewer District, be and the same hereby is created, and 
that the boundaries of the Extension, as hereby created, are as set forth in “Schedule A” 
annexed hereto, and as further set forth on the map annexed hereto as “Schedule B”; 
and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that all improvements to the sewer system 
required for the Extension will be constructed or caused to be constructed by the 
Petitioner, at the expense of the Petitioner; and it is further 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the Town Clerk is hereby directed to record in 
the Monroe County Clerk’s Office and file with the New York State Office of Audit and 
Control certified copies of the within Resolution, as required by law.  

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 
 William A. Smith, Jr.   VOTING 
 Katherine Bohn Munzinger  VOTING 
 Kevin S. Beckford   VOTING 
 Matthew J. O’Connor  VOTING 
 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 
The Resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

Dated: June 18, 2019 
 

TOWN CLERK CERTIFICATION  
 

I, Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, DO HEREBY 
CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the Resolution as herein specified with the 



 3 

original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, and 
that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this _____ day of June, 
2019. 
 
     _____________________________________ 
           Linda M. Dillon, Pittsford Town Clerk 
 









 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

 PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that a public hearing will be held by the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, at the Town Hall, 11 South Main 

Street, Pittsford, New York, on the 16th day of July, 2019, at 6:00 o’clock P.M., 

Local Time, on the proposed adoption of changes to the Resolution controlling 

the Tobey Planned Unit Development. The proposed changes relate to “Parcel 8, 

Section A” of the Planned Unit Development, which is the Tobey Village Office 

Park, located on Tobey Village Road. The specific language of the proposed 

changes is available for review in the Town Clerk’s Office. 

 The aforesaid public hearing has been directed to be held pursuant to a 

Resolution of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, duly adopted 

at a meeting of said Board on the 18th day of June, 2019. 

 

Dated: June  ___ , 2019    Linda M. Dillon  
Town Clerk 

                                                                   Town of Pittsford  
                                                                              
                                                                                       



Minutes of the Town Board for May 21, 2019 
 

1 
 

DRAFT 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

TOWN BOARD 
MAY 21, 2019 

 
 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Town Board held on Tuesday, May 21, 2019 at 6:00 P.M. 
local time in Town Hall, Lower Level Meeting Room. 
 
PRESENT: Supervisor William A. Smith, Jr.; Councilpersons Kevin Beckford, Katherine B. 

Munzinger, Matthew J. O’Connor and Stephanie Townsend. 
 
ABSENT:  None. 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Staff Members: Jessie Hollenbeck, Recreation Director; Paul Schenkel, 

Commissioner of Public Works; Greg Duane, Finance Director; Linda M. Dillon, 
Town Clerk, Suzanne Reddick, Assistant to Supervisor and Shelley O’Brien, 
Communications Director. 

 
ATTENDANCE: There were eight (8) members of the public in attendance, as well as one (1) 

additional staff members and a sign language interpreter.   
 
 
Supervisor Smith called the Town Board meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. Thereafter, the Town Clerk noted all 
members present and the Supervisor invited all present to join in the Pledge to the Flag.   
 
 
SUPERVISOR’S ANNOUNCEMENTS 
Supervisor Smith announced and invited the public to participate in the following upcoming events: 
Paddle and Pour Art and Music Festival –Saturday, May 25 from Noon – 10PM on Schoen Place, in 
conjunction with the Pittsford Regatta. 
 
Memorial Day Parade – Monday, May 27 at 10 a.m., beginning on Sutherland Street to Jefferson to Main 
Street, ending at the Pittsford Cemetery where there will be a remembrance ceremony honoring our 
veterans. 
 
Pittsford Triathlon - Sunday - June 2 at Thornell Farm Park, registration is underway. 
 
Classic Car Show – Car, Bike and Boat Show on Sunday, June 2 in the Library Municipal Parking Lot from 
11AM – 4PM. 
 
Library Closed – The Library will be closed for maintenance and improvements from Friday, May 24 – 
Tuesday, May 28, reopening on Wednesday, May 29. 
 
Sale of 5611 Pittsford-Palmyra Road (temporary Recreation Center) – Supervisor Smith announced that at 
the end of the May 7 meeting, the Town Board met in Executive Session and following Executive Session, 
after returning to the regular meeting, a vote was held and approved for the sale of Town property located at 
5611 Pittsford-Palmyra Road.  The sale price exceeds the total of (1) the price the Town paid for the property 
and (2) the cost of all renovations and improvements the Town made to the property since its purchase. 
 
MEETING MINUTES OF MAY 7, 2019 APPROVED  
A Resolution to approve the Meeting Minutes of the May 7, 2019 meeting, was offered by Councilwoman 
Townsend, seconded by Councilman O’Connor, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, 
Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays: None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 



Minutes of the Town Board for May 21, 2019 
 

2 
 

RESOLVED, that the Meeting Minutes of the May 7, 2019 meeting are approved. 
 
 
LEGAL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No public comments were offered. 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING SET FOR LOCAL LAW NO. 2 OF 2019 – EXTENSION OF 
TEMPORARY MORATORIUM ON SUBDIVISION OF REAL PROPERTY IN RRSP 
ZONING DISTRICT AND EXTENDED RRSP ZONE  
A Resolution to Set a Public Hearing to consider Local Law No. 2 of 2019 was offered by  Supervisor Smith, 
seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, 
Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
WHEREAS, true and correct copies of proposed Local Law No. 2 of 2019: Extension of Temporary 
Moratorium on the Subdivision of Real Property in the RRSP Zoning District and the Extended RRSP Zone, 
were delivered to each member of the Town Board; and 
 
WHEREAS, due consideration has been given to the adoption of said proposed Local Law No. 2 of 2019, by 
all members of the Town Board who were present; and 
 
WHEREAS, it was the considered opinion of all members of the Town Board who were present that a public 
hearing should be held on the 18th day of June, 2019, at 6:00 p.m. at the Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, 
Pittsford, New York, to consider the adoption of said proposed Local Law No. 2 of 2019; 
 
NOW, on motion duly made and seconded, it was 
 
RESOLVED, that a public hearing be held on the 18th day of June, 2019, at 6:00 P.M., Local Time, at the 
Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York, on the question of the adoption of said proposed Local 
Law No. 2 of 2019; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that a Notice of Hearing and a copy of said proposed Local Law No. 2 of 2019, or a summary 
thereof, be published in a newspaper previously designated as an official newspaper for publication of public 
notices, not less than five (5) days prior to said hearing; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk shall post certified copies of both this resolution and said proposed Local 
Law No. 2 of 2019, or a summary thereof, on the bulletin board, maintained by the Town Clerk pursuant to § 
40(6) of the Town Law, for a period of not less than five (5) days prior to said public hearing. 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING SET FOR SEWER DISTRICT EXTENSION JH-157 (ALPINE RIDGE 
SUBDIVISION) 
Owners of properties on Mendon Road and West Bloomfield Road have requested to be part of or 
contiguous to the new Alpine Ridge Subdivision, as a sewer extension and have submitted a Petition 
requesting the extension.  Therefore, a Resolution to set a Public Hearing for consideration of Sewer District 
Extension JH-157 (Alpine Ridge Subdivision) was offered by Councilman O’Connor, seconded by 
Councilman Beckford, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, 
Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Resolution was carried as follows: 
In the Matter of adding “Extension JH-157, (Alpine Ridge Subdivision)” to the PITTSFORD SEWER 
DISTRICT including the following properties:  
 
651 Mendon Road 26.3 acres    T.A. No. 192.01-1-6         



Minutes of the Town Board for May 21, 2019 
 

3 
 

206 W. Bloomfield Road 2.2 acres   T.A. No. 178.03-2-36         
208 W. Bloomfield Road 2.1 acres  T.A. No. 178.03-2-38 
597 Mendon Road    T.A. No. 178.03-2-10          
611 Mendon Road    T.A. No. 178.03-2-9      
619 Mendon Road    T.A. No. 178.03-2-8 
625 Mendon Road    T.A. No. 178.03-2-30 
 
WHEREAS, a Petition, signed by the sole owners of the proposed “Extension JH-157, (Alpine Ridge 
Subdivision)” to the Pittsford Sewer District, has been presented to the Town Board of Pittsford, Monroe 
County, New York, the said proposed Extension being located, in general terms, on the real property located 
on or about Mendon Road and West Bloomfield Road, Pittsford, New York, all as is more particularly set 
forth in the Petition; and 

 
WHEREAS, no public monies are proposed to be expended for the Extension of the District; and 

 
WHEREAS, the anticipated Sewer Entrance, Connection and other County Fees to be paid by the owner of 
each unit within the Extension, in the first year following the proposed Extension, are in the aggregate 
amount of $911.98; 

 
NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a public hearing be held before the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
at the Town of Pittsford Town Hall, on the 18th day of June, 2019 at 6:00 o’clock P.M., Local Time, to 
consider the said Petition and to hear all persons interested therein, and for such other and further action on 
the part of the Town Board with relation to the said Petition as may be required by law or proper in the 
premises; and it is further 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that a copy of the within Order be duly published in the Brighton-Pittsford 
Post, which paper is designated as the official paper for such publication, and a copy of the said Order be 
posted on the bulletin board of the Town Clerk of the Town of Pittsford, New York, maintained pursuant to 
Section 30 of the Town Law, not less than ten (10) nor more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the 
said hearing. 

 
 
AMENDMENT TO PROPOSED RESOLUTION TO RATIFY DESIGN REVIEW AND 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD’S APPROVAL OF YMCA SIGNAGE 
Supervisor Smith offered a motion to amend the proposed Resolution to Ratify the Design Review and 
Historic Preservation Board’s Approval of YMCA’s Signage adding two paragraphs to clarify responsibilities 
and procedures for signage approval. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Townsend, and voted on 
by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that an amendment be made to the proposed Resolution to Ratify the Design Review and 
Historic Preservation Board’s Approval of the YMCA Signage, with the addition of the last two paragraphs. 
 
 
RATIFICATION OF DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD 
APPROVAL OF YMCA SIGNAGE APPROVED AS AMENDED 
A Resolution to ratify the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board’s Approval of the YMCA Signage, 
as amended, was offered by Councilwoman Townsend, seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and 
voted on by members as follows:  Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
WHEREAS, at its regular meeting held on December 14, 2017, the Design Review and Historic Preservation 
Board considered an application for Commercial Design Review of a new branch facility and accessory 



Minutes of the Town Board for May 21, 2019 
 

4 
 

structure of the YMCA of Greater Rochester (the “YMCA”) at 2300 West Jefferson Road on Parcels 9 and 10 
of the Tobey Planned Unit Development (PUD), pursuant to Town Code §185-205(B); and 
 
WHEREAS, the application included engineering/architectural drawings indicating the mounting of four (4) 
YMCA identification signs on the new branch facility which, according to the “material legend” on the 
drawings, would be “PIN LETTER BACKLIT SIGNAGE;” and 
 
WHEREAS, at its December 14, 2017 meeting, the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 
approved the YMCA’s application for Commercial Design Review of the new branch facility and accessory 
structure as submitted, including the illuminated signs; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Design Requirements of the Town of Pittsford, New York Tobey Planned Unit Development 
Zoning, Land Use, and Development Guidelines (the “Guidelines”) require authorization by the Town Board 
for any illuminated signage; 
 
NOW, on motion duly made and seconded, it is 
 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby ratifies and approves the determination of the Design Review and 
Historic Preservation Board that the four (4) YMCA identification signs to be mounted on the new branch 
facility will be “PIN LETTER BACKLIT SIGNAGE”; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that all signage for all aspects of the YMCA facilities on Parcels 9 and 10 will otherwise comply 
with all provisions of the Guidelines and all terms and conditions of any signage approval granted by the 
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board pursuant to Town Code §185-205(C);  
 
RESOLVED, in furtherance of the immediately foregoing resolution, any PIN LETTER BACKLIT SIGNAGE 
to be mounted on the new branch facility will be subject to review and approval of such proposed signage by 
the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board pursuant to an application for Signage Review under 
§185-205(C) of the Town Code; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board be, and hereby is, authorized, as part 
of its consideration of any such application for Signage Review, to set hours during which the signs may be 
illuminated. 
 
 
FINANCIAL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No public comments were offered. 
 
 
TROY AND BANKS CABLE AUDIT AGREEMENT APPROVED 
Following a brief explanation of the Troy and Banks Cable Audit by Finance Director Greg Duane, a 
Resolution to approve the Agreement with Troy and Banks to conduct an audit of the cable franchise fees 
was offered by Councilwoman Townsend, seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by 
members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Supervisor is authorized to enter into an agreement with Troy and Banks for an audit of 
the cable franchise fees. 
 
 
MAY VOUCHERS APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the April 2019 vouchers was moved by Councilman O’Connor, seconded by 
Supervisor Smith, and voted on by the members as follows:  Ayes: Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, 
Townsend and Smith.  Nays: none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 



Minutes of the Town Board for May 21, 2019 
 

5 
 

RESOLVED, that the May 2019 vouchers No. 141461 through No. 141940, in the amount of $841,572.42 
are approved for payment. 
 
 
OPERATIONAL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No public comments were offered. 
 
CONTRACT TO DELL MARKETING, L.P. FOR EQUIPMENT AWARDED 
A Resolution to award the 2019 Dell RFQ to Dell Marketing, L.P. was offered by Supervisor Smith, seconded 
by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, 
O’Connor, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that Town Board awards the 2019 Dell RFQ to Dell Marketing, L.P. for an amount not to 
exceed $33,983.76.  Town Board also authorizes the Technology Director to proceed with the purchase of 
the quoted hardware and authorizes the Supervisor to execute any documents necessary to effectuate the 
purchase. 
 
 
PERSONNEL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No public comments were offered. 
 
 
HIRING RECOMMENDATIONS AND ADJUSTMENTS APPROVED 
Councilman O’Connor confirmed that he audited the records for the proposed new hires, noting that all the 
documents were in order.  Thereafter, a Resolution to approve the proposed new hires and recommended 
status changes and/or salary changes was offered by Councilman O’Connor, seconded by Deputy 
Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, O’Connor, 
Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  None.   
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board approve the following persons for employment as new hires and confirm 
as the date of hire as indicated hereto: 
 
Name    Department      Position   Rate   Date of Hire 
Joshua Gagnier Parks  Seasonal – PT   $13.50  05/13/2009 

John Keegan  Parks  Seasonal – PT   $12.25  05/13/2009 

Joseph Bauman Parks  Seasonal – PT   $13.00  05/20/2019  

Nicole Marra  REC  REC III – Summer  $14.25  05/22/2019 

Rachel Lintz  REC  REC III – Summer  $13.10  05/22/2019 

Somayya Upal REC  REC I – Summer  $11.10  05/22/2019 

 
and be it further 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the status and salary changes for the following employee(s): 
 
Name   Position Reason for Change  Rate  Effective Date 
Tristin Johnson  Rec Asst 2 added position     $12.20 05/08/2019 

Christopher Eggleston Rec Asst 2 added position     $12.71 05/08/2019 

Madelyn Haywood  Rec Asst 3 added position     $13.10 05/08/2019 

Caleb Sandburg  Laborer CDL-Class B      $16.22 05/08/2019 

Nicholaus Ross  MEO III Promo       $19.79 05/13/2019 

Ryan Secor   MEO III Promo       $19.79 05/13/2019 

Nicholas Polizzi  Hwy  Seasonal Increase     $12.50 05/14/2019  



Minutes of the Town Board for May 21, 2019 
 

6 
 

Ben Myers   REC  Aquatics Supv      $16.00 05/24/2019 

 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
No other business was discussed. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Lee Fox, a Pittsford resident, inquired about the results of the Community Survey.  Supervisor Smith 
indicated that the firm that conducted the survey on behalf of the Town will present the survey’s results at an 
upcoming Town Board meeting, at a date to be determined.  
 
As there was no further business, the Supervisor adjourned the meeting at 6:25 P.M.   
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Linda M. Dillon 
Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 



MEMORANDUM 

To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: June 14, 2019 

Regarding: Dog Park Authorization 
 

For Meeting On: June 18, 2019 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
 A few years ago a resident hung a note on my office wall asking, “Can Pittsford get a Dog 
Park?”  As I am sure you are aware, many other residents have expressed that same interest.  At 
Supervisor Smith’s request, Town staff has explored various options.  Different locations have 
been studied and a variety of public and private partnerships have been discussed.  Criteria for the 
site included at least 2 acres, potential for parking, potable water, access to electricity and 
reasonable distance from houses.   
 

Available sites meeting those criteria are few.  The site located at 34 East Street, tucked in 
between the Little League baseball fields and our Parks Department, meets them all.  It has the 
benefits of already being Town-owned land, with access to the Town trail system.  It is a manicured 
grass field with good drainage.  This project also affords us the opportunity to improve existing 
parking and enhance pedestrian safety for users of the Little League fields.  Members of the Little 
League Board of Directors have been consulted and support the project. 

 
As the attached plan shows, the Dog Park will consist of two “off leash” areas for both large 

and small dogs.  Registered users will access the site using a keypad on a secured gate.   Dogs 
will have access to play structures and water fountains while their owners will be able to relax on 
benches or picnic tables under shade trees.  A dog wash station will be available to hose off at the 
end of their visit.  The site will have ample parking and will be accessible by the Town trail system.  
Users will be required to follow the posted rules.  This project does not preclude the opportunity to 
collaborate with the Village of Pittsford for an additional dog park on Village-owned land by the 
Canal. 

 
As the attached draft budget estimates, this project can be completed for $160,000.  Source 

of the funds would be the existing Recreation and Land Fees Trust Fund that developers contribute 
to for the development of parks, playgrounds and recreational resources. 
 
 Approval of the attached SEQRA resolution is necessary before proceeding further. 
 



 

 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board 
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held 
at the Town Hall, Pittsford, New York, on 
the 18th day of June, 2019. 
 

PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 

  Kevin S. Beckford, Councilman 
  Matthew J. O’Connor, Councilman 
  Stephanie Townsend, Councilwoman 
____________________________________________________ 
 
  In the Matter 
 
   Of      SEQRA  RESOLUTION 
 
  
THE PROPOSED CREATION OF A DOG PARK ON TOWN-OWNED LAND 
AT 34 EAST STREET WITHIN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
____________________________________________________ 
 

WHEREAS, the Town Board has proposed to establish a Dog Park on Town-owned 

land located at 34 East Street within the Town of Pittsford; and  

WHEREAS, the Town Board has determined that the action proposed herein is  

an “Unlisted Action” under SEQRA which will be undertaken by the Town Board,  and, 

accordingly, a single agency review of the SEQRA issues for the direct action by the 

Town Board has been conducted; and  

WHEREAS, a Short Part 1 and Part 2 EAF form has been prepared for the 

proposed modification and carefully reviewed by the Town Board and is attached 

hereto; and 

WHEREAS, the completed Short EAF does not identify any significant adverse 

environmental impacts associated with the proposal.   

NOW, THEREFORE, be it  

RESOLVED, the Pittsford Town Board, following due deliberation and consideration, 

finds that the proposed creation of a Dog Park will have no significant adverse impact on 

the environment; and, accordingly, issues a Negative Declaration of Environmental 

Significance.  



 

 2 

 

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

 

William A. Smith, Jr.  VOTING 

 Katherine Bohn Munzinger  VOTING 

 Kevin S. Beckford   VOTING 

 Matthew J. O’Connor  VOTING 

 Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

 

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

DATED: June 18, 2018 

 
_________________________________ 
Linda M. Dillon, Clerk of the Town 
Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
New York. 

 
I, LINDA M. DILLON, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, 

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the resolution as herein specified 
with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ___ day of June, 2019 
 
 
                                                                   _________________________________ 
                                                                    Linda M. Dillon, Clerk of the Town 
                                                                    Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York. 













D D D

D D

D D

D D D

D D
D

DD

D D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

DD
DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D

DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD

DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

Û»B

Û»B

Û»B

Û»B

Û»B

Û»B

Û»B
Û»B

Û»B

Û»B

Û»B

Û»B

Û»BÛ»B

Û»B

Û»B

Û»B

Û»B Û»B

9'9'
18'18'

24'24'4

4

4

4

20'
20'

WaterWater

Trash & DogTrash & Dog
Waste BagsWaste Bags

Trash & DogTrash & Dog
Waste BagsWaste Bags

Large DogsLarge Dogs
(1.4 ac)(1.4 ac)

Small DogsSmall Dogs
(0.6 ac)(0.6 ac)

WaterWater

!(99

!(2020 !(1919

!(3232

!(22

JÙ
JÙ

!(8282
TotalTotal

4

4

4

4

4 44 4

18'18'

18'
18'

36'36'

20'
20'

18'18'

189'
189'

19.5'19.5'

19'
19'

19.5'19.5'

19
'

19
'81'81'

18
9'

18
9'

18'18'

46'
46'

66
'

66
'

20'20'

20'
20'

20'20'

12
0'

12
0'

390'390'

215'
215'

130'130'

104'
104'

240'240'

75
'

75
'

240'240'

DogDog
WashWash

12'12'
GateGate

12'12'
GateGate

26,737 sq ft26,737 sq ft

BenchesBenches

BenchesBenches

ExistingExisting
TrailTrail

44

ExistingExisting
TrailTrail

44

FutureFuture
TrailTrail44

44

44Raise GradeRaise Grade

ConcreteConcrete

Source: Town of Pittsford GIS, June 2019
   Pictometry International, April 2018
   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, April 2019

Proposed Dog Park
34 East Street

0 25 50 75
Feet   

 Town of Pittsford GIS | June 12, 2019

!
1 inch = 50 feet



MEMORANDUM 

To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: June 11, 2019 

Regarding: 19 South Main Street Parking Lot Lease 
 

For Meeting On: June 18, 2019 
 
    
Ladies and Gentlemen: 

 

For a number of years, the Town and Village have jointly leased the parking lot behind 
the old “Burdett’s Farm Market”, located at 19 South Main Street, for use as a municipal lot. 

The current owner of the lot, 19 South Main Street, LLC, has proposed to extend the lease 
arrangement for an additional five (5) years, and the Village Trustees are in the process of 
approving such extension. In order for the extension to be finalized, approval by the Town Board 
is necessary. 

Attached to this Memo is a copy of the proposed Lease Extension, together with the Lease 
which was entered into in 2003, the terms of which would be continued by the Extension. 

In the event that the Board determines to take action on the proposed Lease extension, 
the following Resolution is suggested: 

 
 
 
I move the extension of the lease for the Parking Lot located at 19 South Main Street, as 

set forth in the proposed written Resolution. 
 



 

  2245081.2 12/5/2013 

 

LEASE EXTENSION AGREEMENT NO. 3 
 
 THIS LEASE EXTENSION AGREEMENT NO. 3 (this “Agreement”) is made as of the 
30th day of June, 2019, by and among 19 SOUTH MAIN STREET, LLC, a New York limited 
liability company having an address of 10 Glenmore Circle, Pittsford, New York 14534 
(“Landlord”), and the TOWN OF PITTSFORD, NEW YORK, a municipal corporation having 
an address of 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York 14534 and the VILLAGE OF 
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK, a municipal corporation having an address of 21 North Main Street, 
Pittsford, New York 14534 (collectively, “Tenant”). 

 
WITNESSETH: 

 
WHEREAS, Landlord and Tenant are parties to that certain Lease dated October 21, 

2003, as assigned to Landlord by that certain Assignment and Assumption of Leases dated June 
9, 2011 and amended from time to time to the date hereof (the “Lease”); and 
 

WHEREAS, Landlord and Tenant have agreed to amend the Lease as set forth below. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, for Ten and 00/100 Dollars 
($10.00), and for other good and valuable consideration, the payment, receipt and sufficiency of 
which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows: 
  

1. The term of the Lease is hereby extended such that it shall now expire and the 
Lease shall now terminate on June 30, 2024. 

 
2. All other terms, conditions, and covenants of the Lease not expressly modified by 

this Agreement shall remain unchanged and are hereby ratified and affirmed.  
 

3. This Agreement shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto, 
their heirs, executors, administrators, successors in interest and assigns. 

 
4. This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts and shall be 

deemed to have become effective when and only when one or more of such counterparts shall 
have been signed by or on behalf of each of the parties hereto (although it shall not be necessary 
that any single counterpart be signed by or on behalf of each of the parties hereto, and all such 
counterparts shall be deemed to constitute but one and the same instrument), and shall have been 
delivered by each of the parties to each other. 

 
[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK;  

SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 



 

  2245081.2 12/5/2013 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been duly executed by the parties as of 
the date first above written. 

  
 

LANDLORD:  
 

19 SOUTH MAIN STREET, LLC, a New York 
limited liability company   

 
 

By: _____________________________________ 
      Larry L. Weis, Managing Member   
 
 
 

TENANT:  
 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD, NEW YORK,  
a municipal corporation 

 
 

By: _____________________________________ 
Name:  William A. Smith, Jr. 
Title:     Supervisor 

 
 
 

VILLAGE OF PITTSFORD, NEW YORK,  
a municipal corporation 

 
 

By: _____________________________________ 
Name:  Robert C. Corby 
Title:    Mayor 

 



















MEMORANDUM 

To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: June 12, 2019 

Regarding: Tobey PUD Parcel 8, Section A 
                   (Tobey Village Office Park) Amendment 
 

For Meeting On: June 18, 2019 
 
    
Ladies and Gentlemen: 

CL Holdings LLC has submitted a request that the Town Board consider modifications to 
the Tobey PUD requirements that relate to Parcel 8, Section A, which is the Tobey Village Office 
Park.  The specific proposed modifications to the requirements are summarized, as follows:  

(1) Clearly define the current building areas within the existing Tobey Village Office Park 
portion of the PUD.  

(2) Adjust the allowable building area to take into account development that has been 
previously approved by the Town.  

(3) Update the terms of usage to reflect current generally accepted terminology. 
(4) Allow for marginal additional building modifications. 
Submitted with this Memo are the materials of CL Holdings LLC supporting the request, 

including a cover letter dated June 6, 2019 from James B. Durfee AIA on behalf of CL Holdings 
LLC, with Exhibit “A” showing the existing language and proposed language pertaining to Parcel 
8, Section A of the Tobey PUD Zoning, Land Use, and Development Guidelines, Exhibit “B” 
showing the building layout and parking map of the existing Tobey Village Office Park, and 
Exhibit “C” showing the Tobey Village Office Park building area calculations.  

 
In order to proceed with this matter, it is necessary for the Board to schedule a Public 

Hearing. 
 
 
 
 

 
RESOLVED, that a public hearing be set for July 16, 2019 at 6:00 pm, local 

time, at the Pittsford Town Hall, to consider proposed modifications to the Tobey 
PUD, as to provisions concerning Parcel 8, Section A thereof. 
 



 

June 6, 2019 

Mr. William A. Smith, Jr, Supervisor 

Town of Pittsford 

11 South Main Street 

Pittsford, NY 14534 

 

Re: Tobey PUD Zoning Land Use and Development Guidelines 

Dear Mr. Smith, 

On behalf of my client CL Holdings LLC, we propose an amendment to the existing 

Tobey PUD regulations referenced above; specifically, Parcel 8- Section A. 

The intent is to: 

1) Clearly define the current building areas within the existing Tobey Village Office 

Park portion of the PUD,  

2) Adjust the allowable building area to take into account development that has 

been previously approved by the Town,  

3) Update the terms of usage to reflect current generally accepted terminology, and  

4) Allow for marginal additional building modifications 

Accordingly, I offer the attached “Exhibit A” which highlights the portion of the existing 

PUD Guidelines proposed for modification and offers alternative language.  

In addition, I have attached Exhibit “B”: a diagrammatic map of the existing Office Park 

regulated by the Guidelines (including a survey of existing parking spaces) and Exhibit 

“C”: a tabulation of existing building areas (measured in accordance with contemporary 

standards). 

The term “net leasable area”, currently contained in the Development Guidelines and 

used in reference to allowable office park development, does not align with 

contemporary terminology. We have assumed that the term, as used originally, equates 

to what we now refer to as “usable area”. Originally, the use of the term appears to have 

anticipated multi-tenant buildings where “net leasable” space was defined as separate 

from common areas such as entrance vestibules/lobbies, restrooms and mechanical 

spaces.  



The proposed amended language would instead use current terminology and refer to all 

building areas, as they currently exist within the office park. 

Given the age of the buildings within the office park, we are anticipating substantial 

reinvestment in the existing structures. To that end, we have proposed allowing for 

future “minor modifications” which would more easily allow appropriate exterior 

modifications including entrance vestibules, stairways and changes to building massing 

(in accordance with Town codes). These modifications would not add to the existing 

usable area. 

We look forward to discussing our application with you and the Town Board. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

James B. Durfee AIA, Principal 

JDurfee Architect, LLC 



Exhibit “A” 6/6/19 

 

Proposed amendment to Tobey PUD Zoning Land Use and 

Development Guidelines 

To Parcel 8 (SBL: 163.02-1-24.111, 24.21, 25 to 34 and 63 to 72) 

Uses: As further clarification and definition of the requirement for this 

parcel, which contains both an office park known as Tobey Village Office 

Park and a commercial/retail area known as Barn Bazaar, the following shall 

apply: 

     A. 

Amend as follows: 

Existing language: 

Tobey Village Office Park (Including Pittsford Federal Credit Union). 

This 14.79 acre portion of the parcel has been previously approved to 

include 147,000 square feet of first floor net leasable area within the Office 

Park; the present development includes 120,000 square feet of first floor 

net leasable area and 25,250 square feet of walkout (basement) net leasable 

area. This portion of the parcel is approved for two further buildings, having 

been previously granted approval as building #13 and building #14, each to 

contain no more than 7,100 square feet of first floor net leasable area, with 

no basement space constructed in either building. Other than these 

additional buildings, no further development or buildings shall be allowed 

on this portion of the parcel. Uses within this area shall be limited to 

general offices, business services and professional/medical offices, with 

medical offices occupying no more than 23,000 square feet of first floor net 

leasable area, including any walkout (basement) net leasable area. 

 



Proposed language: 

Tobey Village Office Park (Including Pittsford Federal Credit Union). This 

14.79 acre portion of the parcel includes 155,640 square feet of existing 

building usable area (refer to Exhibit “B”: Tobey Village Office Park- Building 

Layout and Parking Map and Exhibit “C”: Tobey Village Office Park- Area 

Calculations dated 6/6/19). There are 696 parking spaces directly associated 

with the Office Park inclusive of handicapped accessible spaces. Further 

development of loft/second floor spaces within the envelope of existing 

buildings is allowable (subject to building code compliance). No further 

development within basement areas, beyond that which currently exists, is 

allowable. No further development or buildings shall be allowed on this 

portion of the parcel except for minor modifications to update and improve 

existing individual buildings. (These modifications shall not result in 

additional useable area.) Uses within Tobey Village Office Park shall be 

limited to general offices, business services and professional/medical 

offices. 





EXHIBIT "C"
TOBEY VILLAGE OFFICE PARK

AREA CALCULATIONS
6/6/19

   

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

A B C D E F G H I

BLDG.
First Floor Usable 

Area (SF)

First Floor 
Interior Gross 

Area (SF) Basement Type

Potential 
Basement Net 

Usable SF 
(Finished Area)

Exising 
Basement Usable 

SF (Finished 
Area)

Potential 
Loft/Second 

Floor Usable SF

Existing 
Loft/Second 

Floor Useable SF

Existing First Floor, Existing 
Basement and Potential 

Loft/Second Floor Usable SF 
(Combined Total)

10 6753 7,674                    None -                           -                           -                           -                          6,753                                           
20 6836 7,736                    None -                           -                           1,015                   1,015                   7,851                                           
30 5280 6,000                    Full 5,080                    -                           -                           -                          5,280                                           
40 6836 7,736                    None -                           -                           1,800                   -                          8,636                                           
50 6836 7,736                    None -                           -                           1,800                   -                          8,636                                           
60 6836 7,736                    None -                           -                           1,800                   -                          8,636                                           
70 7155 8,131                    None -                           -                           1,800                   -                          8,955                                           
80 6836 7,736                    Full - Daylight 6,632                    5,110                   1,800                   -                          13,746                                         
90 6836 7,736                    Full - Daylight 6,632                    4,093                   1,800                   -                          12,729                                         

100 6836 7,736                    None -                           -                           1,800                   -                          8,636                                           
110 7133 8,106                    None -                           -                           1,015                   800                      8,148                                           
120 6836 7,736                    None -                           -                           1,100                   -                          7,936                                           
130 6836 7,736                    None -                           -                           750                      -                          7,586                                           
140 7088 8,054                    None -                           -                           -                           -                          7,088                                           
150 6836 7,736                    None -                           -                           1,800                   -                          8,636                                           
160 5280 6,000                    Full - Daylight 5,080                    -                           1,524                   -                          6,804                                           
170 5839 6,635                    Full - Walkout 5,649                    5,649                   1,524                   -                          13,012                                         
180 5280 6,000                    Full - Walkout 5,080                    4,290                   1,524                   -                          11,094                                         
190 6836 7,736                    None -                           -                           1,800                   -                          8,636                                           

20 TV RD (PFCU) 4230 5,134                    Full - Walkout 3,896                    3,896                   1,553                   1,553                   9,679                                           
Totals 129,234 146,830                38,049                  23,038                 26,205                 3,368                   178,477                                       

Revised 6/6/2019 
Notes:
1) Existing Parking = 696 spaces (at assumed 4/1000 SF yields 174,000 SF allowable area)
2) Existing Usable = 155,640 SF (Total all levels) 



 

 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board 
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held 
at the Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, 
Pittsford, New York, on the 18th day of 
June, 2019. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Kevin S. Beckford, Councilman 
Matthew J. O’Connor, Councilman 
Stephanie Townsend, Councilwoman 

 
ABSENT: None 
____________________________________________________ 
 
  In the Matter 
 
   of 
 
  
PROPOSED MODIFICATION TO PARCEL 8, SECTION A (TOBEY VILLAGE 
OFFICE PARK) OF THE TOBEY PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 
____________________________________________________ 
 

Resolution to Set Public Hearing 
 

WHEREAS, in a letter dated June 6, 2019, together with supporting materials, 

James B. Durfee, AIA, on behalf of CL Holdings LLC, requested that the Resolution 

controlling the Tobey Planned Unit Development be modified to as to the provisions 

concerning Parcel 8, Section A thereof, to (1) clearly define the current building areas 

within the existing Tobey Village Office Park portion of the PUD, (2) adjust the allowable 

building area to take into account development that has been previously approved by the 

Town, (3) update the terms of usage to reflect current generally accepted terminology,  and 

(4) allow for marginal additional building modifications, and 

WHEREAS, due consideration has been given to the request of CL Holdings LLC; 

and 



 

 2 

WHEREAS, after giving due consideration to the request of CL Holdings LL, it was 

the considered opinion of all members who were present that a public hearing should be 

held on the 16th day of July, 2019, at the Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New 

York, to consider the proposed modifications of the Resolution controlling the Tobey 

Planned Unit Development; 

NOW, on motion duly made and seconded, it was 

RESOLVED, that a public hearing be held on the 16th day of July, 2019, at 6:00 

P.M., Local Time, at the Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York, on the 

question of whether to permit modifications to the Resolution controlling the Tobey Planned 

Unit Development for Parcel 8, Section A; and it was further 

RESOLVED, that a Notice of Hearing and a copy of the proposed modifications to 

the Resolution controlling the Planned Unit Development, or a summary thereof, be 

published in a newspaper previously designated as an official newspaper for publication of 

public notices, not less than five (5) days prior to said hearing; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk shall post certified copies of both this Resolution 

and said proposed modifications to the Resolution controlling the Tobey Planned Unit 

Development, or a summary thereof, on the bulletin board, maintained by the Town Clerk 

pursuant to § 30(6) of the Town Law, for a period of not less than five (5) days prior to said 

public hearing. 

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

William A. Smith, Jr.  VOTING 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 

Kevin S. Beckford   VOTING 



 

 3 

Matthew J. O’Connor  VOTING 

Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

DATED: June 18, 2019 
 

_________________________________ 
Linda M. Dillon, Clerk of the Town 
Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
New York. 

 
I, LINDA M. DILLON, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, 

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the resolution as herein specified 
with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford 
and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ___ day of June, 2019. 
 

_________________________________ 
Linda M. Dillon, Clerk of the Town 
Board of the Town of Pittsford, 
New York. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

 PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that a public hearing will be held by the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, at the Town Hall, 11 South Main 

Street, Pittsford, New York, on the 16th day of July, 2019, at 6:00 o’clock P.M., 

Local Time, on the proposed adoption of changes to the Resolution controlling 

the Tobey Planned Unit Development. The proposed changes relate to “Parcel 8, 

Section A” of the Planned Unit Development, which is the Tobey Village Office 

Park, located on Tobey Village Road. The specific language of the proposed 

changes is available for review in the Town Clerk’s Office. 

 The aforesaid public hearing has been directed to be held pursuant to a 

Resolution of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, duly adopted 

at a meeting of said Board on the 18th day of June, 2019. 

 

Dated: June  ___ , 2019    Linda M. Dillon  
Town Clerk 

                                                                   Town of Pittsford  
                                                                              
                                                                                       





















6/14/19 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Budget Transfers & Amendments  
 
 

Be it resolved that the following budget transfers are approved: 
 
 
That $ 106,945.00 be transferred from 1.8160.4124.603.4 (Yard Debris – Leases) and  
$95,000.00 be transferred to 1.9170.6000.1.1 (Debt Service – Principal on Debt) and 
$11,945.00 be transferred to 1.9710.7000.1.1 (Debt Service – Interest on Debt) to cover the 
cost of the bond payments for the Tub Grinder. 
 
 
Resolved, that $200,000.00 be appropriated from the General Reserve Fund and transferred 
to the General Fund to offset the cost of capital purchases scheduled for the FY2019.  Be it 
further resolved, that this resolution is subject to permissive referendum. 
 
That $9059.00 be transferred from 1.9950.9000.1.1 (Whole Town – Transfer to Capital) to 
1.2620.2007.10.3 (Building Maintenance - Building Improvements Library) to pay for the 
purchase and installation of two new water fountains with filtered bottle fillers, bicycle fixing 
station and six double loop bike racks. 
 
Be it resolved that the following budget amendments are approved: 
 
That line item 1.7110.2000.1.7 (Parks – Capital Improvements) be increased by $160,000.00 
to build a Dog Park.  The source of these funds will be an appropriation from the Recreational 
Land Fees Trust Account.  Be it further resolved, that this budget amendment is subject to 
permissive referendum. 
 
That line item 5.5110.4143.54.4 (Part Town Highway – Surface Treatments) be increased by 
$305,600.00 to increase road work scheduled for FY2019.  The source of these funds will be 
Appropriated Fund Balance. 





































































































 

REVOCABLE LICENSE FOR  
USE OF REAL PROPERTY 

1. LICENSE NO. 

The Licensor, _Town of Pittsford____________________       , hereby grants a revocable license for use of the described 
property described for the purpose designated below to the Licensee herein named, subject to all of the conditions, special and  
general, hereinafter enumerated. 

2. NAME OF LICENSEE 
U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) 
 

3. ADDRESS OF LICENSEE 
17 Computer Drive West 
Albany, NY 

4. NAME AND ADDRESS OF INSTALLATION 
 
Department of Veterans Affairs 
Canandaigua, NY    

5. PERIOD COVERED 
FROM (Month, day, year) 
 06/18/19 

TO (Month, day, year) 
indefinite 

6. CONSIDERATION 
None 

7A. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY AFFECTED  
Town of Pittsford Highway Garage 
60 Golf Avenue 
Pittsford, NY 14534 

7B. EXHIBIT(S) ATTACHED 
N/A 

8. PURPOSE OF LICENSE 
The VA may use the parking lot for parking of a VA vehicle or a vehicle owned by a VA employee, residing in the Town of Pittsford 

By the acceptance of this license, the licensee agrees to abide by and be bound by the special conditions indicated hereon. 

9. SPECIAL CONDITIONS 
The VA shall direct its employees to adhere to policies applicable to use of the parking lot pursuant to this license. 
The liability, if any, of the United States for injury or loss of property, or personal injury or death shall be governed exclusively by the provisions of the 
Federal Tort Claims Act. 

LICENSOR LICENSEE 
DATE OF LICENSE (Month, day, year) 

  6/18/19 

DATE ACCEPTED (Month, day, year) 

SIGNATURE(S) OF LICENSOR 
           
                                                                            , Supervisor 
 
 

SIGNATURE(S) AND TYPED NAME OF SIGNATORY 

ADDRESS OF LICENSOR 
Town of Pittsford 
11 S. Main Street 
Pittsford, NY 14534 

TITLE OF SIGNATORY 

TELEPHONE NO. OF LICENSEE (Including Area Code) 









MEMORANDUM 

To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: June 7, 2019 

Regarding: Buffalo Bills Training Camp Peddler Restrictions 
 

For Meeting On: June 18, 2019 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 

It has been requested that the Town Board authorize the restrictions of the issuing of 
any type of Peddler, Solicitor, and Hawker Permits during the time period of July 25, 2019 
through August 6, 2019 during the Buffalo Bills Training Camp.  In addition, anyone holding a 
peddlers permit is to be notified that their permit will be invalid on the streets adjacent and 
close to St. John Fisher.  Such streets listed below: 
 
Harwood Lane     Fairport Road. (NYS Rte. 31 F) 
Maywood Avenue     Overbrook Road 
Stoneleigh Court     Ellingwood Drive 
Duxbury Way     Allen Parkway 
Landsdowne Lane     Sylvania Road 
Alpine Drive      Crestline Road 
Shelwood Drive     Kilbourn Road 
Bretton Woods Drive    North Country Club Drive 
San Rafael Drive     Country Club Drive 
Pine Acres Drive     Kingsbury Court 
Cranswick Lane     Dunbridge Circle  
Monroe Avenue     Briar Patch Road 
East Ave. (NYS Rte 96)    Briar Circle 
Washington Rd. (NYS Rte. 253)   New England Drive 
Pilgrim Circle         
 

In the event the Town Board determines that the proposed action should be taken, the 
following oral Resolution language is suggested: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board accepts the recommendation of the Commissioner of 
Public Works, and approves the restrictions of issuing any Peddler, Hawker, or Solicitor 
permits, and restricts any current permits during the above time frames and locations.  



MEMORANDUM 

To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Cheryl Fleming, Personnel Director 

Date: June 10, 2019 

Regarding: Recommendations for Hiring/Personnel Adjustments 
 

For Meeting On: June 18, 2019 
 
1. The following employee(s) are recommended as a new hire based on the recommendation of 

the Functional Coordinator(s) for these areas:  
 

Name    Department   Position  Rate   Date of Hire 

Frederick Wallman Parks   Rehire Seasonal PT $12.25  05/24/2019 

Patrick Kompare HWY   Seasonal PT   $12.00  05/28/2019 

Kyle Wallman  Sewer   Rehire Seasonal PT $12.50  05/28/2019 

William Brownell Parks   Seasonal PT  $12.00  05/31/2019 

Brianna Hanson REC   Rehire Summer PT  $13.10  05/31/2019  

Amelia Weinberg REC   Rehire Summer PT $13.10  06/05/2019 

Yahan Xie  REC   Summer Fun PT $13.10  06/05/2019 

Morgan Pink  REC   Summer Fun PT $13.10  06/05/2019 

Robert Kleinhammer HWY   Rehire Seasonal PT $12.50  06/06/2019 

Joseph Allocco HWY   Seasonal PT  $12.00  06/10/2019 

John Scharf  REC   Summer Fun PT $11.10  06/10/2019 

Douglas Connard HWY   Seasonal PT  $12.00  06/11/2019  

Asha Spencer  REC   Lifeguard PT  $14.00  06/17/2019 

Brendan Haims HWY   Rehire Seasonal PT $12.25  06/17/2019 

Ashley Sutherland REC   Summer Fun PT $11.10  06/17/2019 

Bryce Wallman REC   Summer Fun PT $11.10  06/17/2019 

Jack Leahy  REC   Summer Fun PT $11.10  06/17/2019 

Megan Deuel  REC   Lifeguard PT  $14.00  06/17/2019 

Anna Pogharian REC   Lifeguard PT  $14.00  06/17/2019 

Cathy Walzer  REC   Community Center $12.71  06/17/2019 

Eleanor Stanton REC   Lifeguard PT  $14.00  06/17/2019 

Erin Stanton  REC   Lifeguard PT  $14.00  06/17/2019 

Collin Regan  HWY   Seasonal PT  $12.00  06/19/2019 

       

All the proper reviews and background checks have been completed for these candidate(s) and 

have received appropriate sign off by the Town Board representative.  
 

Name    Department   Position  Rate   Date of Hire 

Frederick Wallman Parks   Rehire Seasonal PT $12.25  05/24/2019 

Patrick Kompare HWY   Seasonal PT   $12.00  05/28/2019 

Kyle Wallman  Sewer   Rehire Seasonal PT $12.50  05/28/2019 

William Brownell Parks   Seasonal PT  $12.00  05/31/2019 

Brianna Hanson REC   Rehire Summer PT  $13.10  05/31/2019  

Amelia Weinberg REC   Rehire Summer PT $13.10  06/05/2019 

Yahan Xie  REC   Summer Fun PT $13.10  06/05/2019 

Morgan Pink  REC   Summer Fun PT $13.10  06/05/2019 

Robert Kleinhammer HWY   Rehire Seasonal PT $12.50  06/06/2019 

Joseph Allocco HWY   Seasonal PT  $12.00  06/10/2019 

John Scharf  REC   Summer Fun PT $11.10  06/10/2019 



Douglas Connard HWY   Seasonal PT  $12.00  06/11/2019  

Asha Spencer  REC   Lifeguard PT  $14.00  06/17/2019 

Brendan Haims HWY   Rehire Seasonal PT $12.25  06/17/2019 

Ashley Sutherland REC   Summer Fun PT $11.10  06/17/2019 

Bryce Wallman REC   Summer Fun PT $11.10  06/17/2019 

Jack Leahy  REC   Summer Fun PT $11.10  06/17/2019 

Megan Deuel  REC   Lifeguard PT  $14.00  06/17/2019 

Anna Pogharian REC   Lifeguard PT  $14.00  06/17/2019 

Cathy Walzer  REC   Community Center $12.71  06/17/2019 

Eleanor Stanton REC   Lifeguard PT  $14.00  06/17/2019 

Erin Stanton  REC   Lifeguard PT  $14.00  06/17/2019 

Collin Regan  HWY   Seasonal PT  $12.00  06/19/2019 

 

2. The following employee(s) are recommended for a status change and/or salary change due to 

a change in status. 

 

Name    Position Reason for Change    Rate Effective Date 

Laura Ann Marra  REC Asst 3 added position    $12.71 05/17/2019 

John Keegan   Cleaner added position    $12.50 05/18/2019 

Theo Couderc   Rec Asst 3 added position    $12.71 06/07/2019 

Cassandra Schrom  Rec Leader FT Permanent     $19.46 06/24/2019 

 

Should the Board approve the above recommendations and personnel adjustments, the following 

resolution is being proposed, RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the status and salary 

changes for the following employee(s): 

 

Name    Position Reason for Change     Rate Effective Date 

Laura Ann Marra  Rec Asst 3 added position     $12.71 05/17/2019 

John Keegan   Cleaner added position     $12.50 05/18/2019 

Theo Couderc   Rec Asst 3 added position    $12.71 06/07/2019 

Cassandra Schrom  Rec Leader FT Permanent     $19.46 06/24/2019 

     

 


	01  Agenda 6-18-19 docx
	02  Adoption Res#2
	02a Adoption Resolution LL #2
	02b Local Law 2 of 2019 (Ext.)
	02c Res. Creat. Dist. Memo. Alpine Sub
	02c Resolution Creating District Alpine Sub
	02d  Schedule A (Alpine)
	02e Schedule B (Alpine)
	02f Notice of Hearing 2019
	03  5-21-19 minutes
	03a_Dog Park Authorizaton
	04b Dog Park SEQRA Resolution (2019)
	04c   Dog Park SEQRA Short Form
	04d  MapDogPark
	05a Resolution memo (3d ext.)
	05b  2245081v2-19 South Main Street Lease Extension Agreement
	05c Burdett Lease
	05d Hearing resolution memo
	05e Ryan-Tobey Village PUD Application Letter to Town Board 6 6 19
	05f Ryan- Tobey PUD Exhibit A 6 6 19
	05g Ryan Tobey Village Exhibit B- Building Layout and Parking
	05h Ryan Tobey Village Exhibit C- Area Calculations
	05i Resolution for Hearing 2019
	05j Notice of Hearing 2019
	06 Fiscal Advisor Agreement
	06a June 18thTransfers and Amendments
	06b Accounts Payable Listing
	06c Expense Report
	06d Revenue Report
	07  Authorize License for VA Vehicle to Park at Highway Department
	07a VA parking License
	07b Buffalo Bills Training Camp Parking Restrictions
	07c Buffalo Bills Training Camp Peddler Restrictions
	08 Hiring Resolution



